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Do Alsm J, Jolmson, 6th Jenusry, 1971,
Bew York University iedicel “onter,

550“%0. Pirst Avenue,

Tew YOI'K, H.Y. 10016.

UeSaine

Mm'

I am most interested in your work contained in your letter of Jecember 23vd, 1370
I have been hoping all slong thet you were belng pessimistic and that we could get &
satisfactory clinical meterial without the necessity to go on to a further step. e
heve proved to our complete satisfection that the gnly resson for having to go further
would be iustralie sntigen contemination and I was very much heping to avoid this as
the first batches of our materisl exemined for Austrslis antigen were negative, I
£51t I must tell you that I learned in this morning's post that some of our recent
batches show positive resulis with diffusion tests, slihough examination by electron-
microscopy proved negative except in one case., Since this combinstion of results is
unusuel, further work is belng cacried out, S0 that this is highly confidential and
still preliminary. It will be of comsiderable interest to see what happens clinicall]
since in the intervening time a good deal of this metericl has slready been given in
good faith to several patients. I will keep you in touch with this work.

I am sending you ¢ copy of & report prepared by Ross in October, although this
was not done for the consortium but se pert of a swmary record we keep for our in-
ternel use snd of which we also send a copy for informetion to Ur. Mmycock,

¥ind regerds end best wishes for the New Yoar from both of us.

Yours sincerely,

Ethel Bidwell.

Copy to Dre J. K, Smith,
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